Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 11:21 AM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: '‘Ken Guan'; 'ARC Shujuan’; 'ARC Razali'; JOANNE YONG; james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLJ2710B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YQ4251

Importance: High

Dear LKK,

Kindly proceed to carry out PRI of vehicle SLJ2710B and acknowledge receipt.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Senior Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited
146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that
amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI
Group.

From: james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg <james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:56 AM
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>



Cc: 'Ken Guan' <kenguan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Shujuan' <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Razali'
<razali@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLJ2710B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YQ4251

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Katie,

Well noted. Please kindly arrange LKK to survey the vehicle.

Thanks.

Warmest Regards,

James Tan
Senior Claims Executive

A R C M +65 9858 0631
E James@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East, #02-146
Enterprise Hub, S608586

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 10:55 am

To: james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg

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

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear James,



Thanks. We propose to appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants as SJE.

Kindly advise.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:47 AM

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
Yes. Vehicle is in at my workshop.

My workshop address is 48 Toh Guan Road East, Enterprise Hub, #02-146.



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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 10:45 am

To: james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg

Cc: Ken Guan <kenguan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Shujuan’ <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Razali'
<razali@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLJ2710B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YQ4251

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear James,

We apologise for late reply. Is the vehicle still available for PRI ?

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

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 6:02 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Ken Guan <kenguan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Shujuan’ <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Razali'
<razali@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLJ2710B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YQ4251

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Katie,
Kindly advise did | send to the correct email?

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
Sent: Saturday, 4 March 2023 9:33 am
To: 'katielee@uoi.com.sg' <katielee@uoi.com.sg>




Cc: Ken Guan <kenguan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Shujuan' <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC Razali'
<razali@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>
Subject: SLJ2710B - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YQ4251

Dear Person in-charge,

Our client’s vehicle SLJ2710B wants to make a third-party claim against YQ4251E which is insured by United Overseas Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Please find attached the GIA report, Insurer Enquiry. Estimate will be ready upon survey.

Kindly let us know the Claim officer-in-charge of liability/settlement of our client’s claim.

Vehicle currently IN our workshop. Please arrange survey arrangement.
Thanks for your attention.

P/S: Hi Katie, Im not sure are you the correct person to receive this email. If you are not, kindly advise where should | send to.

Thanks.

Warmest Regards,

James Tan
Senior Claims Executive

A R C M +65 9858 0631
E James@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East, #02-146
Enterprise Hub, S608586




